

Plumbing-Mechanical-Fuel Gas  
Sub-Committee Second Meeting  
April 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021  
**Minutes**

MEETING BEGINS - 10:00 AM

WELCOME

- Windell Peters, Chairman welcomed everyone, and introduced sub-committee members and DCA staff.
- Ted Miltiades, Director spoke on Teams Policies.
- Ted turned the meeting over to Chairman Windell Peters.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS (See PMG Amendment Chart)

- Andrea Papageorge spoke in favor of item #15. Bill Duck motioned to approve and Elaine Powers 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Joel Rodriguez and Gail Bass spoke in favor of item #16. It was decided to revisit this amendment at the next meeting.
- Robert Glass spoke in favor of items #1-6. The ERB subcommittee deferred items #4-9 proposed to the IRC to the PMG subcommittee as duplicates. Bill Duck motioned to Deny and Billy Guinade 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Brian Williams and William Chapin spoke in favor of items #7-14. Bill Duck motioned to Deny and Elaine Powers 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Ron Anderson spoke in favor of item #17. After discussion, it was proposed to revise the current chart in the IPC or remove it. Bill Duck motioned to revisit this amendment at the next meeting and Billy Guinade 2<sup>nd</sup>.

CONCLUSION OF MEETING

- No other Old or New Business.
- The next meeting will be held on Thursday May 6<sup>th</sup> at 10:00am in DCA Room 302 and via TEAMS.

ADJOURN – 11:30 AM

MEETING  
ATTENDEES

SUB-COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Windell Peters, Chairman; Elaine Powers, Vice-Chairman; Bill Duck, Billy Guinade, Daniel Baiamonte

DCA STAFF: Ted Miltiades, Jimmy Reynolds and Christian Poulos

GUESTS: Robert Glass; Brian Williams; William Chapin; Andrea Papageorge; Gail Bass; Joel Rodriguez; Ron Anderson; Jonathan Sargeant; Andrew Klein; Eric Arnold; Julius Ballanco; Bettie Sleeth; Frank Foster; Rufus Kay; Mary Koban; Dee Leclair; Matt Sigler; Chris McDonald; Rob Furioso; Ryan Taylor; Stephen Spletzer; Dominique Taudin